
  

 

 

 

 

Weston & Sampson, PE, LS, LA, PC 

1 Winners Circle, Suite 130, Albany, NY 12205 

Tel: 518.463.4400 

 

Offices in: MA, CT, NH, VT, NY, SC & FL 
westonandsampson.com 

 
 
 
September 14, 2021 

 

TO: ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 

 

RE: TOWN OF YORKTOWN 

 Cleaning and Cement Mortar Lining of Water Mains along Strawberry Road (2021 Construction), Hanover 

Street (2022 Construction), Front Street (2022 Bid Alternate) and Underhill Avenue (2022 Bid Alternate) 

 

VIA EMAIL - 2 Pages (including this page) 

 

TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS: 

This addendum is issued this day in conformance with Article 10 of the Instruction to Bidders, included in the 

Contract Documents. The information contained in this addendum is intended to clarify, supersede, replace, or 

supplement the Contract Documents as specified herewith, and shall be made an integral part of the Contract. 

This receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged on page 00410-1.  This addendum has been prepared in 

response to Requests for Information (RFl's) received from prospective bidders as identified herein, and to clarify 

information contained in the Contract Documents. 

Thank you for your cooperation. 

Sincerely, 

 
 

 
_____________________________ 
Joseph M. Zongol, P.E., NICET III 
Associate | Team Leader 
Weston & Sampson, PE, LS, LA, PC 
 
Enclosures: Addendum No. 1 
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Offices in: MA, CT, NH, VT, NY, SC & FL 

 

westonandsampson.com 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

 
RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS  
 

1. Will there be a call-in number for the pre-bid meeting?  
No, this is an in-person meeting. 
 

2. Based on a bid date of early October, is the Town aware that Strawberry Road will likely need to be 
performed in 2022? This is due to the temporary water system not being able to handle the colder weather 
for this time of year.  
The Water District would like the Strawberry Road work conducted in 2021 but understands it will likely be 
pushed to 2022 depending on schedule and weather.  

 
3. Under the measurement and payment, it states for bypass that it is to be installed as shown on the 

drawings, yet the drawings only show a temporary pipe on one side of the road. Is the intent to install 
whatever bypass is required under this Lump Sum, or only install what is shown?  
The exact configuration of the bypass plan will be up to the Contractor. The temporary water service 
routing shown on the plans is only schematic. A detailed plan shall be provided by the Contractor for 
approval by the Engineer prior to implementation of the bypass plan. Please see note #3 under 
“Temporary Water Service Notes” on sheet G-1 and note #2 under the “Temporary Water Service Legend” 
on sheets C-3 through C-13  

 
4. Can it be confirmed that access pit piping, fittings and restoration are paid under the cement mortar lining 

item, or will they be paid under the other items in the contract?  
Yes, access pit piping, fittings and restoration are paid under the cement mortar lining item. This is outlined 
in Section 01270 – Measurement and Payment.  

 
5. The pavement restoration mentions milling, can the limits of the milling be provided? Or is the pavement 

restoration to be part of the trench pavement detail only?  
This is applicable to the Water Main Trench detail found on Sheet D-1, detail number 8.  

 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 


